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From: Alan Story [Alan.Story@hertfordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 March 2015 09:43
To: Rachael Collard, Plannmg
Subject: RE: Prior Notification B1 to C3 Stonehills House Stonehills N6/2015/0192/0OR
: PLANNING
X DEPARTMENT
Hi Rachael ‘

16 MAR 2015

Thank you fori‘this confirmation. ;

| | K ' ,EIVED
The confusion, leading to the reference in my earller comments to a Transport Statem ""p’p @ars to resultfrom
the original submission documentation. )

r r u C
The available information on public access in thls matter, titled “Prior thlflcatlon Application” (2™ document in
electronic |ISt) provides a submission letter fromi356 Architects dated 28/1/15 (No reference), which specifically
stated under rTransport and highways impacts pfthe development’ thatjthere was such a docqment prepared by
Transport Planning Associates, further conflrmed by the list of submission documents specifically stating Transport
Statement, Phase / Contaminated Land Assessment and Flood Risk Assessment. This gave rise to my comments,
considering that it would have been mappropn’ate to consider the application without appropriate regard to all

|

|
submission documents.

reference 1503 Rev A, which now confirms there| is no suchisupporting evidence.

The appllcatlon (356 Architects) have now provnded you with a dlfferent'Ietter dated 12 January 2015, their
On the confirmation of the application not prowdlng a TS, your advice in respect of the overall GFA affected is of
great beneflt to enabling a review of the |mpacts arising.

Hertfordshire County Council consider that office conversions to residential accommodation (C3) commonly result in
a decrease m.vehlcle trips to the site specnﬂcally‘lln the peaKs. | would g lJallfy that we would commonly expect that
office accommodation to 1133m2 might reasonably generate (for a Town Centre location) circa 52 vehicle trips per
day, or.6 trips AM peak and 8 trips in the PM peak. Residential development to the scale proposed (23 dwellings)
would give rise to a total level of vehicle trips /»day circa 72 but the AM lmpact shall be 6 trips, and PM 6 trips
representing a marginal decrease. | would therefore not agree with thejrevised supporting statement (12/1/15)
which suggests the proposal results “in a significant reduction in traffic when compared to the traffic generated by
the extant office use” but am satisfied that the proposal does not unacceptably intensify vehicle trips associated,

and shall have a marginally reduced in the imppif'tant AM and PM peaksjon the highway network.

It is necessary to observe that the above analysis is a rough analysis utili'sing TRICs methodology, and further that
Town Centre residentialidwellings are not well represented in‘the samp Ie datasets and might reasonably generate
fewer vehicle trips given their proximity to local shops and services, likely lower levels of allocated or onstreet
parking and access to major sustainable transport hubs all likely to encourage reduced reliance on car use. Itis
therefore I|ker that theresidential use proposed would have a reduced|impact in terms of vehicle trips than that |
present.

The proposed change of use is considered shall not represent an unacceptable lmpact in terms of vehicle trips,
particularly noting that i in this case there is no car parking provided dlscclauragmg car ownership by occupiers (this
assumes that you are satisfied with the parking | provnsnon as dictated by? |your own standards).

Stonehills is an unclassified road, desighated asa local distributor road s‘ubject to a speed limit of 30mph, but noted
that the frontage of the site is on a section of Stonehills that is a no through road, providing local access to parking /
loading only. It is necessary to highlight that proximity to the Howard Centre ensures the development enjoys
extremely close pr0x1m|ty to both main local bu$ mterchange facilities als well as to mainline rail services, and also is
located within an area enjoying shops / serwceslthat shall all be immediately accessible by non-car modes. Car

parking is not provided. The proposals would not be Ilkely to impact onl‘the ability for commercial properties to be
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serviced from the rear, but clearly shall rely on pri\)ate control of parking in this area, but on-street parking
restrictions would serve to ensure that no unsafe, or inconsiderate parking on highway would be likely, however do
" recognise that the issue of parking is for the LPA to agree. The applicant should be aware that they will be
responsible for providing bins clear of the public highway and that it'is an offence to obstruct the public highway
with such articles.

On behalf of Hertfordshire County Council as Highways Authority | would confirm that we would not present any
objection in this matter..

1 trust that this is sufficient for your purposes, however please do not hesitate to contact me if | can provide any
further advice in this matter.

Alan Story.

Senior Development Officer

Highways, Mid Herts, 1st Floor East Link,
County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DN

Telephone: 01992 658326 Internal dial: 58326

From: Rachael Collard [mailto:r.collard@welhat.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 March 2015 13:38

To: Alan Story

Subject: FW: Prior Notification B1 to C3 Stonehills House Stonehills N6/2015/0192/OR

Hi Alan

Following the emails sent recently, | have had a letter sent to me by the agent and he confirmed that no
Transport Assessment was submitted alongside the application and all the information is contained within
this letter. The agent also confirmed the floor space lost to residential.

Office Areas:
The First floor Office area to' be converted to residential dwellings = 339m?
The Second floor Office area to be converted to residential dwellihgs = 794m?

The combined area total = 1133m?

The areas exclude circulation spaces and toilet facilities.
Is this all the information you require to make an assessment of the application?

| am not in the office until Thursday next week, but the application is due shortly so | would appreciate any.
comments as soon as possible.

Many thanks for your help!
Kind Regards

Rachael Collard
Planning Officer: North Team

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus '
Welwyn Garden City

Herts AL8 6AE
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From David Wannerton [mailto: drw@356arch|tects €0.UK

Sent: 13 March 2015 00:48 !
To: Rachael Collard |
Subject: RE: ‘Pnor Notification B1 to C3 Stoneh‘llls House Stonehllls

.
Dear Rachael -

Revised Covering Letter

Please find attached our revised cover letter, as left out of my earlier email.

Regards

David

From: Rachael Collard [mailto:r. collard@welhat qov uk]

Sent: 12 March 2015 15:55

To: 'David Wannerton'

Subject: RE: ﬂPrlor Not|f|cat|on Blto C3 Stonehllls House Stonehills
‘ w

Yes that is fine ‘ |y

i
}‘

Kind Regards

Rachael Collard
Planning Officer: North Team

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

Herts AL8 6AE

i

From: David Wannerton‘ [mailto: drw@356arch|tects co,uk]
Sent: 12 March 2015 15:28 \
To: Rachael Collard

Subject: RE: Prior Notification B1 to C3 Stonehllls House Stonehills

Dear Rachel

Apologies. I am now on a train on my way into London, will first thing in the morning be ok?

Regards
David

|
l

\
Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Or1g1nal message --------

From: Rachael Collard <r.collard@welhat. ,qov uk>
Date: 2015/03/12 15:10 (GMT+00:00) B

To: 'David Wannerton' <drw(@356architects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Prior Notification B1 to C3 Stonehills House Stonehills

Dear Mr Wannerton




Thank you for your email, There does not appear to be an attachment?

Kind Regards

Rachael Collard -

Planning Officer: North Team

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus
Welwyn Garden City

Herts AL8 6AE

~a.

From: David Wannerton [mailto:drw@356architects.co.uk]
Sent: 12 March 2015 13:43

To: Rachael Collard

Cc: Simon Scarisbrick

Subject: Prioir Notification B1 to C3 Stonehills House Stonehills

Dear Rachael

N6/2015/0192/0OR
Prioir Notification B1 to C3
Stonehills House Stonehills Welwyn Garden City

P

Further to our conversation of earlier today, please find attached a revised cover letter. Please accept my
apologies for the error in respect of the highways comments.

Office Areas:

The First floor Office area to be converted to residential dwellings = 339m?

4



‘! |
. |
* The Second i‘ﬂoor Office area to be convertecli to residential dwellings = 794m?

i I ‘
The combined area total = 1133m? |
|

The areas exclude circulation spaces and toilet facilities.

uilding access.

Please find b‘elow Simon Scarisbrick’s contagi:t details to facilitate b||

|
Simon Scarisbrick FRICS N
T: 01707 396732

M: 07771 901982

t |
Wentworth Lodge, i }!

Great North Road,

Welwyn Garden City,

|

Hertfordshire - AL8 7SR _ i
| |

| :

Should you have any further information plfeése do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

David Wannerton
BA Arch(Hons)DipArch RIBA

Director

E: drw@356architects.co.uk

|
1
O: +44(O)1'438 234711 ' 1
|
1

M: +44(0)7902 960581 K b

For and On Behalf of 356 Architects Ltd.




172A High Street, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 3LL :

Tel: +44 (0)1438 234711  Email: drw@356architects.c6.uk Web: www.under construction
REGISTERED FIRM |

Registered in England & Wales

Registered Office Address: 172A High Street, Stevenage, Hertfordshire, SG1 3LL

Registered Company No. 09353094

THE USE OF THIS FILE IS AT YOUR OWN RISK

356 Architects Ltd. accepts no responsibility for any data corruption and/or any virus intervention. The
contents of this e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any views stated herein do not necessarily represent the view
of the company and are those of the individual sender, except where it specifically states them to be the
views of the Company. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission. If you
have received this e-mail in error please delete it and all copies and e-mail a notification to the sender. Any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may constitute a breach of
confidence. All reasonable precautions have been taken to see that no viruses are present in this e-mail. 356
Architects Ltd. cannot accept liability for loss, disruption or damage however caused, arising from the use
of this e-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to virus checking procedures prior to
use. E-mail messages may be monitored and by replying to this message the recipient gives their consent to
such monitoring. ‘ '

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

You can report missed bins, abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and flyposting as well as tell us
about problems with litter and dog bins Online.

The information in this email is intended for the named recipients only. It may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from
disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and intellectual property (including
copyright material). It is only for the use of the addressee(s) in accordance with any instructions contained
within it. If you are not the addressee, you are prohibited from copying, forwarding, disclosing, saving or
otherwise using it in any way. If you receive this email in error, please immediately advise the sender and
delete it. Sopra Steria may monitor the content of emails within Welwyn Hatfield Council?s network to
ensure compliance with the Council?s policies and procedures. Emails are susceptible to alteration and their
integrity (including origin) cannot be assured. Welwyn Hatfield Council and Steria shall not be liable for
any modification to a message, or for messages falsely sent.

The full Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council email disclaimer can be viewed at
www.welhat.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.




